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Joliet Firefighters’ Pension Fund
January 2, 2016
TO:


ALL MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE JOLIET



FIREFIGHTERS PENSION FUND

FROM:

CRAIG PERRINE, PRESIDENT

SUBJECT:

SPECIAL MEETING OF JANUARY 8, 2016
A Special Pension Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Joliet Firefighters Pension Fund is being called for FRIDAY, JANUARY 8, 2016, at 9:00 a.m. at the Joliet Fire Department Station #1, 101 E. Clinton Street, Joliet, Illinois, in the Administrative Office Conference Room.
A copy of the agenda is attached.
Sincerely,

Craig Perrine

Craig Perrine, President
Joliet Firefighters Pension Fund

CP: jj  
Copies: 
Herald-News



All Engine Houses


Terese Madigan Hayes, Raymond James & Assoc.



Don Theobald, Theobald and Associates




James Hock, City Manager


Bob O’Dekirk, Mayor


Ken Mihelich, Director of Human Resources


Jim Ghedotte, Director of Finance and Treasurer of the Fund



Christa Desiderio, City Clerk

President, Local 2369



President, Local 44

_____________________________________________________
101 E. Clinton St., Joliet, IL  60432
815-724-3500

